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. From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD  

FW: PILOT office meeting at FBIHQ 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-02-2011 BY 65179 DMH/STN 

All, 

of thel 	  For your review. Here is a summary 	 'raining which took place this week in DC. I will be going to a 
followup meeting in DC during the week of Feb 6. 

	Original Message 	  

Sent: 
From: 	l_m_rmrasurni (FBI) 

n a a 	 :02 AM  
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 	FW: PILOT office meeting at FBIHQ 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD  

—
Fm. 	/1 	 ‘..-1(FBI) 

-Original Message---  -  

ASACS, 	 b6 
b7C 

On Tuesday, February 7, 2006, the' 	  ill host a meeting for thel 	 IASACs from b7E  
the five pilot field offices. Travel days for this meeting will be Monday February 6th and Wednesday February 9th. The 

should plan accordingly. The TR# for this meeting isl  
meeting is expected to last the full day on Tuesday so anyone wishinto schedule return travel arrangements on Tuesday 
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Unit POC for your field office. 

Thank you for your continued support of this pilot program. 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED  

UNCLASSIFIED  

UNCLASSIFIED  
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